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INTRODUCTION

The Melrose Town Trail hasheen set up by Scottish Borders Councal and Seotish Borders
Tourist Beard. The aim 15 10 welcome the visitor o Melrose and provide an added

dimension of local history and a Havour of the town’s development through time,

MWelrose is situated in the heart of the Scottish Borders. The town is skirted by the River
Iweed and sheltered by the triple peaks of the Eildon Hills. The name Melrase is derived
from o Combric (an carly fonm of Welsh) word Moedras and means “hare moar ™ or
“here promingtory . Melrose is inoa perfect location for the visttor and local alike 10
emjoy the beauy and peace ol the Borders. Although most of the baildings i the wwn
date from more recent times, there are more than a few historical sites in the area for vou

Lo vistl.

Ul Tradl 15 approximately dkm (2.5 miles) long and takes about 2 hours to-complete.
Thisse with less time (0 spare may wish 1o reduee this by referring to the Trail map inthe
centre pages. The Teail starts and Anishes at the Tourist Informaton Centee in Abbey
House, situated opposite the Abbiey.

In order o guide you, numbered plagues are sited along the routeal specilic points of
interest and mformation relating 1o them can be found within this leallet. Please note
that many of the sites on the Trail are houses and you are requested to respect the privacy
of the residents.

We hope that vou enjoy walking around the Town Trail and that vou will bave a pleasant
stay in the historie Burgh of Melrose.
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HISTORICAL BACKGROUND

The urey around Melrose has been mhabited
for thousands of years: When the Roman
army arrived in ap? or 80 they were mict by
amative ribe, possibly the Selgovae, who had
their hillfart base on Eildon Hill Novth,
Contrary to the traditional view, the Romans
were probably met with a peacelul reception
when dealing with this rihe. The Romans
estublished a fort 2 5km (1.5 miles) w the
east of Melrose called Trmoentium, “Place
ool the Threee Hills " and buile a signal station
or shring, enclosed by a circular ditch, on the
surmmitof Eildon North Hidl: The Romans
niever fully conguered Scotland and due o
pressures elsewhere in their empire. they
eradually withdrew their traops, finally

leaving in an36s,

There then followed the Dok dgey " during
which Melrose was part of the Anghan
kingdom of Northumbria. The Dark Ages
also-saw the armival of Christdnity in the
Borders, Some tumeé belore Ap630, a
monastery wis founded beside the Tweed al
Old Melrose by 5t Addan of Lindisfarne. Cine
ot the hest known monks connected with the
maonastery wis St Cuthbert. He was bor in
Lauderdale in ap624 and spent his curly life
as-a shepherd, entening the monastery in
An6 31 after hearing of 5L A dan’s death and
connecting it with a vision he had seen one
might. Almaost 300 years after the Toundation
of O1d Melrose monasiery, King David 1

(1124 - T133) brought Cistercian monks from

Rievaulx Ahbey in Yorkshire 1o Melrose and
established the Abbey inns present location,

The Abbey suffered at the hands of English
armics on several oceasions making it
necessary W rebuild and redesizn the Abbey
complex. Much ol what survives today dates
from 14" and 13" century reconstruclion
work, Melrose was made a Burgh of Barony
in 160% and raised to a Burgh of Regalily in
1621.

In peace, Melrose beeame a thriving market
town, Many famous people have visited
Melrose, including Daniel Defoe and
Dorothy and William Wordsworth. Reben
Burns and Sir Walter Scott both wrote of
Melrose and Joseph Twmer painted scenes
of the town and 15 surroundings, With the
arrival -of the: railway in the 19" century.
access for visitors and commerce became
even easier and the town expanded rapidly,
For a time there was a linen induostry
producing high quality linen.  However,
nearby Cralashiels drew much of the trade

away und eventually the venture failed.

Melrose in recent years has become a quiet
town, well able o supply the local
community and farms. The undoubted
beauty of the arca has made it one ol the most

wisited towns i Scotland.
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Abbey House (1), The start of the Melrose
Foseny Tranl as at the Tourist Informition
Centre' | located in Abbey House wluch dates
frot ihe late I8 contury, Typically Scottish
in its simplicity of detailing, the doorway s
emphasised by a pildastered entrance and
appears to0 be more grand than it actually s,
The building hias been extended to the west
but smee the style is the same, the visual
effect s negheible. Behind Abbey House
are the Abbey Gardens, which are open 1o
the public. Turn left and walk towards the
River Tweed and take the nex| road on vour

lefi to enter Harmony Hall,

Abhey House (1)

Harmony Hall (2), Built in 1807 as the
home lor Robert Waugh, a |ocal joiner wha
maile a fortune from a Jamaican plantation,
O his return, he had this house built and
named it after his plamation. His Jamaican
house had a Night of stairs up to the entrance
i order to keep wildlife at bay and loecal
tradition has it that he wanted his house in

Melrose to have a similar tvpe of stairway,

Chprewe el B end of Cheroler

He surroupded the Bouse ad sardens with
the hugh wall you see today, From then on,
he hardly emerged from behimd the walls
exeepl for the Abbotsford Hont and he
bhecame known locally as “Melancholy
Jocguey . Waogh supplicd the cedar timber
for the library and drawing room when Sir

Walter Scott buift Abbotstord House.

Hermany Hall (2]

I'he Navonal Trust for Seotland now owns
Harmony and the pardens are open Lo the
public {Tor a voluntary contribution) between
April and September, Across from the
entrance to Harmony Hall you can see the
stables and coachman’s house which were
both associated with Harmony, Notice the
fire insurance plagque on the pediment® .
Before i municipal fire service was sef up,
private companies would fight fires only if a
building displayed the appropriate fire
msurance plagque. This indicated that the
owner had paid the imsurance firm his dues
and was therefore covered from nsk. Retrace

your steps and trn lefl into Annay Road.

" Pedinent — a corniced gl
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Corn Mill (30, The Abbey Mill shop sits on
the site af the Abbey corn mill, The mill for
the Abbey wus built beside a lade. which
diverted water from the River Tweed to
power the mill wheel, The lower half of the
cor mill was built in 1640 on the site af an
earlicr mill that provided the Abbey’s
bakehouse with flour. The bread baked in
the hakehouse would have been astaple par
of the

conlemporary accounts

moenks” diete According to

this  was an
mmposing building . Cross the road and Took
thronteh the iron vert' in the wall. Through
this vou ean see the lade which powered the

mill. Return o the Abbey,

Melrose Abbey (4), The Abbey s in the care
of Historie Scotland and there is an entrance
charge®. Melrose Abbey was Tounded
around [136 by King David T and was
he Border

abbevs were centres of leaming, politics

dedicated w the Virgin Mary,

ceonomic and cultural lifie. Throughout its
warking life Melrose Abbey was much

Favoured by rovalty.

Melrose Abbey had the larpest flock of sheep
of uny of the religious houses in the country:
inn the order of 13,000 by 1370, The wool
which was produced was sold as far afield
as the Low Countries and Italy. In addition,
the Abbey owned around 8900 hectares
(22,000 acres) of land in the Borders und

clsewhere. As centres of commerce and

* Ploase nowe, the Ahbey Car Park v andy for the use of

visitars i the Abbey

Yot - gare

therefore wealth, abbeys were natural targets
for invading arnnes and Melrose was sacked

ornat least four oceasions,

The hewrt of King Robert | (The Bruce) is
huried ind leaden casket in Melrose Abbey,
Widely recounised as the grearest knight in
Chrstendom, Bobert | had adways wished o
take part ina crusade: His wish was fullilled
only aller his death, when his embalmied
heart was carried o teaden casket on a
crusade by his great friend Jumes Douglas,
“Good Sir James ™. Tradition has it that
Dougles hurled the casket at the Moors
shouting "Where Bruce feads, Douglay
fulfows ™, Bruce's heart was brought back o
Melrose and buricd in the Abbey, the
rebunlding of which he had sponsored afiera
brutal English attack in 1322, On the site of
the chapter house you will find 4 carved stone
designed as the result of a public competition
held in 1998, to commemorate the re-burial

of the King's hearl in the Abbey,

Originally, the Abbey building would have
been richly decorated using lime washes,
both inside and out. The statees of the samls,
located in the now vacant niches, would have
been similarly paited. This would truly have
been a shining beacon in the countryside.
You can still see some of the saintly statues,
especially above the east window, You
should also look out for the bagpipe-playing
pig. the ceiling bosses, decorated corbels, the
oft-centre arches and the inseription carved

by the master mason of the Abbey, Jean
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Muorcau, otherwise known as John Maorow,

The domestie buildings of the community lay
o the north and the precinet of roughly 16
hectares (40 acres) was enclosed by a wall,
What you sec today are largely the remains
of the Abbey Kirk. built in the late 14" o

65 century.

There is a story that the monks of Melrose
saved the town from a spectre that had been
plaguing the inhabitants for some ime. The
Vampire of Melrose was, during his lifetime,
a-chaplain 1o a lady who lived nearhy. The
chaplan was fond of all manner ot sin and
vice. When he died: he paid the price for lis
wrang doing as his soul could not find peace,
The ghastly form stalked the streels at nighi
m scarch of blood, terrifying the locals, The
town's people turned o the church Tor a
solution to their plight and the monks sougl
to answer their pleas. They prayed, fasted
and challenged the ghoul, eventually
defeating it, The monster s corpse was thrus)
ntea fire, redueing it to ashes that were then
carricd by the wind over the Lammermuir

Hills w the nerth.

The Gnal attack on the Abbey came in 15345
when the Earl of Hertford bombarded the site
with cunnon he had set up, possibly al
Gattonside on the northern bank of the Raver
Tweed. Hertford was currying out the orders
af Henry V1T of England who wanted Queen
Muary o marty s son - Prince Fdward

wherehy he would gain sovereignty over the

Scots. Afierthatattack, the Abbey was nover

rebult to 1ts former glory,

After the Retormation {[560) religion in
Seotland was changed fundamentally and the
Abbey was under the admmistration of lay
Commendators® . Instead of the monks being
able o use the funds generated by the Abbey
as they saw i, the money was put o other
uses by the Commendators. Starved of their
income and no longer allowed to recruit new
monks, the religious community died oul
shortly after 1590, The Abbey became
neglected and was uscéd as o source of

building materials for the town,

Wadrose Abbey i)

The last Commendator was James Douglas
und after Douglases resienation in 1608 King
James V1 granted the Abbey lands o Juhn
Ramsey, Vicount Haddington, The
Commendator's House is within the Abbey
precinet (entry to which is covered by the
Abbey entrance feevand was built in the 15
century as the abbot’s gquarters.  Being o
" Commrentelitor - o persan apminivd e admirisser S
Ay and deinw oo solthout-Waving. o porform

referieens diiios,
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Commendator was a nsky business due o
the prestige and wealth attached w the job
and gunloops were mcorparated tor
detensive purposes. The House containg i
small museurn with many relics from the
Abbey and nearby Trimontium.  Looking
away from the Abbey you ¢an see the Annay
{meaning "River Ixdand™) which were the
ficlds farmed by the monks. During the years
afl the Second World War (1939-43) the

Annay was the site of a prisener of war camp.

By 1618, part of the nave® had been adapted
o serve as a parish church by building a
rubble wall aguinst the north arcade. Adler
the Reformation, Hule respect was paid 1o
the building and often cattle and sheep were
3y all
aceounts, the nterior was gloomy, filthy and

to be found inside the buildmg.

damyp, This church continued in use until
e 19" century when construction of the new
parish church (127 began in [SO8, By then,
the Abbey had suffered a grest deal of abuse
and the Duke of Buccleuch {vwner of the
Abbey) cleared o farge amount o rubbish of
the site. S Waller Seott was so alarmed at
the state of the building thit he made dirget
appeals to the Duke to carry oul repairs,
Eventually, the Duke allowed Scotl 1o direct
his builder 10 undertake whatever wark he
saw as necessary to-safeguard the building.
The fimst part of the Abbey to be repaired was
the east window, where work started in the
sprimg ol T822,

Y migve < wlee gt ol the feildingy weed byt

R E TR

The town owes itsexistence wihe Abbey,
As g centre of pilorimage, houses would have
been set up close to the main gate of the
precinet for the use of visitors and pilgrims.
A sepurate enlrance would have been
provided for those living and working within

the precinet.
Tum fett and enter Priorwood Gardens.

Priorwood Gardens (5). Located
nrmediately adjacent 1o the Nuatonal Trust
tor Scotlund shop you will find Priorwood
Gardens, open from April untl Chrisimas
Ewve and a volantary contribution may be
made forentry. These pardens once belonged
o the Corle family who owned Priorwood
Howse, now the Melrose Youth Hostel. Over
the garden ates you can see the mitials of
James and Blanche Curle who moved into
their family home when they married n
(904, Within the gardens there are many
apple trees, some of which are direct
descendants of those grown by the monks of
the Abbey, The old potting shed has been
turned into an exhbition area and within the
eardens 15 a flower-drying business, which
has acquired an excellent reputation, On
leaving the gardens, tum lell and head up
Abbey Street towards Market Square.

Melrose Tovn House {6). Half -way up
Abbey Street on the right s the former
Melrose Town House dating from 1822, Al
roof level of the gable you can see a simple

bell. On the fronl of the building 15 u
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memonial tablet, commemaorating the fact
that the Duke of Buecleuch gmfled the Town
Huouse to Melrose in 1896, Above this is an
armorial panel which probably belonged to
Abbot William Turnbull, daging from the 167
century and taken from the Abbey, When it
was carved, 1t was copled trom the stamp
used o seal the Abbot’s documentis and

consequently its details appear reversed,

Melrase Towee Honse (6}

In 1813, the Burgh Council provided a new

public well and in 1838 when a local water

company was established, the people of

Melrose were able to request a piped supply.
The Burgh Council was late in introducing
street lighting  in comparison with other
Border towns. [twas not until 1336 that gas
lighting was insialled, fully 10 years atter
Hawick. Sewage removal was mdimentary
in 19" ¢entury Melrose and there were
several open sewers running through the

town. Thankfully these have long gone!

Abbey Street was called “The Bow ™ unnl
[#826, 4 name derived from the arched
entrance galeway 1o the Abbey precinet

which wias located here.

At the end of the Tane next w Melrose Town
House is the site of a Parish School built
ahout 16000 The first school had been located
where the Station lHotel now stands, on the
Dingleton Road. The Kirk made sure that
theirs was the only school in . Mefrose,
Daunciltone [Dingleton!, Darnick and
Newsread under pain of ter marks 7, Towas
decided m 1724 1o " _put in windows, fimber
and glasz,.." as part of a programme of
repatrs and 1t can only be imagined what a
miiserable time the pupils had before the
windows were glared, especially during
winter. The building needed extensive
repairs in 1763, 50 a decision was taken 1o
move the school to achapel in the south aisle
of the Abbey. Continue up Abbey Siréet and
into Market Square.

Mercat Cross. The Mereat Uross was
traditionally a symbol of the rading rites of
Seottish market towns and villages. A lTaw
passed by King William 1 (1165-1214)
required that all goods for sale in burghs be
presented at the “mercal and mercal cross ",
Mot only were crosses centres of trade and
syimbols ofa town’s trading status, they were
also used as sites of proclamation and
punishment of eriminals, usually in the form
of public humibation. The Mereat Cross of
Melrose was originally the ¢ross that had

MELROSE Town Trail
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been at the cntrance 1w the Abbey precinet at
The et 1 had an associated picee of land
nearby called "Corse Rig' the rent [rom
which was used for maintenoce purposes
The shatt was replaced m 988 and the metal
staple which held the joues (iron neck fing
in which comminals were shackled) was itted
te the new shaft. The octagonal hase dates
from the mid 19" century, Taving replaced o
set of five steps. The capilal (which was
replaced in 19900 tkes the foom of a unicarn,
the heraldic supporter for the Scottish Royal
Arms.

A public well was located near the Cross but
this is now covered over, A fresh wate
supply was carried 1o the Abbey precinet in
a svstem of lead pipes from springs at nearby

Bmgleton. Bear left and heud through the

Warear Cross

narriw street called Bast Port, Notiee the
sundial on the fishmonger’s shop on the
cormer ond the veiling hoss from the Abbey
huill

MacFartane s shop oppasite.

which s it the wall above
Msothe
footpaths are very narrow, you should take

care-al this particular point,

East Port(7); The narrow strect by the Shap
[ - which was orgnally two houses with
their sable ends 1o the sieeet - 15 East Port,
the historic castern entrance gate to the town.
in East Port 15 a house with a rounded gable
which was the town’s wll house and until
| 835 the sergeant of police’™s house. Here,
traders pmd n charge (o set up theirstalls and
burriers werd erected when discase wis il
The most feared disease of all was the plague
ar “Black Death”.

autbreak in English border towns in the

When there was an

sumener of 1636, the markets and faies 0
Moelrose, Coldstream, Duns, Hawick, Kelso
and Selkrk were cancelled in-an-attempt 1o
stop the plague spreading. A similar measure
was takenin 1637 but the disease spread over
the border tesulting in many deaths. Tn
March 1638, 2 law was made which forbade
anvone 1o croess the horder with England. All
these medsures meant o loss in trade and
income Lo the wwn and yet bad littde effect
in halting the spread of the plague,

Turn right inte Scotis Place. Cross the
Dingleton Road which leads up towards the
golf conrse (at one time Melrose Common)

where until 1897, various livestock markets

MELROSE Town Trail
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were held, Just to the right of thejunction 1s
Statton Hotel, the sibe of the st Parish
School, Flead up Palma Place wwards the

Former ratbway stution in {ront of you,

Former Railway Station (8), The first talk
af g “railway throwgh Melrose was i 1811
when the ground between Glasgow and
Berwick was surveyed. 1t was 3Y vears
before the ratbway - in the form of a ling from
Ldinbureh to Hawick - came to Melrose and
the station opened as a two platform ‘throngh
sterfienn . This is an impressive and clegant
building. From the lown side, itappears like
a Jacobenn house and has a shapely gable
and rall octagonal chimneys. A product of
the age when travelling by lramn was
commonplace, those travelling from Melrose
must have fell they were enterme a stalely
home as they approached the porch, Climhb

thee-stairs to the plattorm” .

Former Railway Station (5)

Arriving by train was also a visual
experience, s can he seen [rom the platform
side. The high sweep of the awning, the cast

Theeset il seheelvdiries wind prames can gain docesy
vig Mo sloped padh af he e of e Boddig

2

iron columns and detailed woodwork
enhance the butlding. This platform canopy
was onee mirrered on the other side of the
track. The raibway which onee broughs
vigitors and commerce to Melrose, was
removed at the end of the 1960, a victim of
the savage cuts in railway scrvices
throughout the country.  Fortunately the
slation buildimg remains and now houses o
Walk

westwards along the path beside the roadway

restaurant and small businesses,

that follows the route of the ratlway.  Lach
spring. daffodils bloom along this stretch ol
road and 15 called The Field of Hope, This
colourful display is in aid of the Marie Curie

Cancer Care eharity,

Aller about 500 metres, turn right into Huntly
Road. On the right 15 Melrose Grammar
School, the town's primary school and on the
left 15 Weirhill Cemetlery. At the end of
Huntly Road, wrn left inte High Cross

Avenue.

[1 was in this area of the town, Weirhill, thal
food markess were once held. A case was
taken 1o court in August 1616 against o group
of men from Melrose that “ _insofently
desovedd " two Ul barrels of ale. bread
and other foodsiufls. They also assaulted o
trader by punching and kicking him, ¢ven
though he was disabled. The case was
dropped as there was lack of evidence and
the men cscaped the punishment of pulilic
humiliation at the Mercat Cross. Figh Cross
Avenoe 15 lined with 19" century villas,

hinting at the wealth of the town.
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High Cross Chureh (9). A short distance
along High Cross Avenue is High Cross
Church. designed by the architectural firm
of Peddie and Kinnear i 1866, The gzable
of the church is very broad and s
Romanesgue in style, There is a large
circular stained glass window in the centre
of the gable, which is mirrored in the other
gable, The large tower with its octagonal
spire (which was added 1 1892) has elements

of Scots Baronial architecture.

The church was built for the United
Presbyterian Church but 15 now a4 Roman
Catholic church after being sold by the

congregation in 1984, Almost opposite 1s

High Cross Chureh ()

the Haoly Trinity Episcopal Church which was
destigned in the mid 18405 by the famous
architeet Sir Giles Gilbert Scotl, who also
designed Liverpool Cathedral. The building

TP - Prangviersi purtion of @ ceoss shaped

*eluancel - part of cleech comtaining alfer

was inereased i size in 1900 by the addition
of the transepts” and a chancel®, Next door
15 Holy Trinity Rectory, which was
completed in 1848 on a sue that slopes
towards Waverley Road. Notice the steeply
pitched roofs and onginal octagonal chimney
pots. A further 250 metres along this roud 15
the site of the "High Cross "where pilgrims
coming from the west caught their first sight

of the Abbey.

Returmn to the junction of High Cross Avenue
and Waverley Road then wm left. Beside
the Rectory is Qld Abbey School. Built at
the same lLime as the Rectory, this single
storey building was onee a school althoush
it was converted inte a house some fime ago,
Continue along the road towards the edge of

the own,

On your right, set hack from the road, is the
imposimge manse of Melrose Parish Church,
which is painted a cream colour. This was
built in L9 inthe Scots Baromal stvle. The
architect, Andrew Haiton, gave the building
g contemporary feel by using arts and craft
details in red sandstone, which 1s typreal of

the period,

The large area of open ground on your lefi
provides grazing for horses and practice
pitches for Melrose Rugby Foothall Club.
[his area of the town is known as Bleachfield
and was formerly associated with the local
lincn industry. During the heyday of
‘Melroseland linen’, the Bleachfield was

where cloth was laid out and bleached clean
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with by sun, [t was established i 1743 by
the Tocal mmister, James Brown, who did a
greal dedl o encourage the mdustry. This
wis o profituble time for the town and the
pulput was inexcess of 33000 vards by 1755,
ke traditional linen market was m
Pricewood. tothe east of Market Square. The
wemvers operated manual Tooms butowith the
growth of mechanised weallen milks in
Gakashicls and their grester outpatand higher
wages for the workers, the industry Taded
away rapidly in Melrose, To compound the
linen manufaciurers” problems, the price of
Duteh Tlax rose to g level the weavers could
not afford, After the decline of the linen

industry. the weavers converted to
manufacturing cotton and the Bleachfield

continued 1 use,

Tweed Cottase (1), 1
road and descend the steps”.

‘aking gare, crossthe
In front of you
15 Tweed Cottage, which s built of conerete
and was originally called “Concrere
" This

section of road was once known as “Loaidey

Contenze and fater " Lanndre Cottage
Corper ™ This was the residence of the
pumpman for the Waverley Hydropathic
Hotel S00m to the west, The spring waler
for the hotel came from 5t Helen s Well and
1ts flow was contralled from here, This was
one of the holy wells - named afler samts -
which supplicd Melrose with doinking waler,
* Whegnar il preesfrohaies o wliveleieies sftelsd ot s
o vty alnge Waverley Road, High Cross Avenne
auored el KoMy x from High Steet; ondy i '-ﬁlr:-'l‘
sechion of thi walk i iz il Shernlel voe wishy to et

view af the Reven acoess can be goimed B going o
errli Place

Oithers meluded St Dunstan™s St Mary s and
St William™s,

conscorated wells was comsidered 1o he a

e water from these

Usevereion remedy aeaingt cholicks ™

The hotel (now the Waverley Castle Hotel)
opened in 1869 and is also constructed fram
concrete,  Inoconjunction with Tweed
Cattage, these two buildings may represent
some of the earliest use of m-situ concrele
construction m-Scotland. Waverley Castle
Hatel s built an Skivmis Field',
a battle in July 1526 at which the voung Kang

thesite of

James ¥ owas present as a prisoner of the
The combined forces ol'the
and  Elliots

unsuceessiully 1o free the king,

Douglas famaly:

Scotts, Kerrs fought

Turn tight and walk along the pathat the top
af what 15 known locally as the “Scanes ',
Please note that this can be muddy during
the winter menths, From this path you ean
gain a fine view of the River Tweed. You
canabso see the Chain Bridge to the cast: You
should head towards this, From this point o
the Chain Bridge, you are following the
Southern Upland Way which stretches
340km (212 miles) from Poripatrick in
Dumfries and Galloway 1o Cockburnspath

on the Berwickshire coast.

A particularly fine view of Gatlonside village
over the river can be gained from the highest
part of the path, Melrose Cauld can be seen
at close hand from the steps behind the
Care should be taken here

as the wall i5 low and the water is Fast

bowling green
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runing, Accanld was built here by the monks
to divert water into the mill lade. The water
powered the mill and a supply was diverted
ol thus for the Abbey wash house and sewage
system,  The shuce gate 15 still there and

maintaimed.  As vou continue owards the

chain bridge, you can see what remaing of

the lade on vour right hand side,

Chain Bridee and Toll House (1), This

suspension footbridge crosses the River

Tweed and gives access to the village of

Guattpnside on the north of the river, where
i1 1345 the Earl of Hertford may have setup
hix cannon o bhombard the Abbev. The
bridge was opened formally on 26" October
1826, There was also a lord niver crossing
Just down stream for horse draown vehicles,
Fhe paving of the ford was broken only in
the 200 century when sewage pipes were laid

o Cratlonsede:

Several conditions were placed upon the use
ol ke bodge, mneluding the constraint that
no more than eight people should be on the
bridge at one tme: [t was also o statutory
offénce to make the bridge swing. Notices

are still displaved ar either end notifying

those crossing ol the various restrictions, The

bridee underwent magor repairs in 1991 when
the chains and footway were removed and

repaired and the “swine was cancelled out,

The house at the end of the bridge was o
one time the 101 house and was built at the
same time as the bridee, Betore the wooden
porch was built, the door faced directly along
the bridge and the wll man could see it
anyene was crossmg or how nany people
were on the bridge. Since payment had to
be made to cross the bridee the ford
continued to be used for many vears. There
was it bos of stilis at each end of the ford for
people to use when crossing the river and
even s late as 1929 the refusé cart made
frequemt ford cressings to and from
Crattonside. Should vou have time, iis well
worth taking @ walk into the vallage and
looking buck 1o Melrose, The view that the
Earl of Hertford would have seen whilst
directing the English bombardment of the

A bbev would not have been oo dissinuilar,

“The Bottery™ is aset of carthen banks
alonaside the river, set shehily back from the
waler's edge, The monks buaill these 1o keéep
Mood waters away from the Annay, the fields
berween the Abbey and the Tweed, where
they grew a fair proportion of their food,
Retrn along the path unul vou reach the

cauld, then tarm left lwards the town cenire,

Melrose Parish Kirk (12}, This building
was constructed between THUS and 18140,

dedicated to St Cuthbert and it replaced the
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Abbey asa place o worship, A fre i 1908
destroved mueh of the building and a new
kirk wus built which incorporated the ower
and spire of 11s predecessor. The War
Memorialal the edge ol the kirk grounds was
erectad in memory of the men of Melrose
whe died in the First World Waro Afler the
Second World War, the names of those who
died in that contlicl were added, (ro down
hull te Ligh Streetand tum lefi.

The Greenyards (131, On vour left hand
side is one of the former landholdings of

Captain Stedman who was in the 26"

Melrose Parish Kirk (12)

Reciment of Foot. This area is called The
Greenyards and was gifled w the town by
Charles Ormiston, a former seed mercham
from Melrose. [n ancient times, this was a
marsh, which the monks drained and used
as a grazing ground and market [or sheep.
Mowadays, this is the home ground of
Melrose Rughy Football Club, one of the
most respected clubs o the sport, Tt was here
that the game of Rugby Sevens was invented
in 1883 by MNed Haig. a Jedburgh-born
butcher who played as a three-gquarter For

Melrose.  Every year in spring-time, the

Crreenvards comes alive with rugby teams
and supporters from all over the World, keen
o see their team win one ol the most

prestigious teurmaments in the game.

Motice the “presy oy - which dates from the
[930s - 0 the roof of the stand with the
fumousyeltow letters MRFC ngainst o black

backaround -the team colours. I rom this box,

The Grreenyards (1 3)

Journalists have reported the results from The
Gireenyards to the world. The team colours
were adopted whern the club split Irom
Galashiels Rugby Football Club in 1877
During the split, the goal posts and the club
minute book were removed from Galashiels
to Melrose and to this day there 15 8 hereg
sporting rivalry between the two clubs, The
sinall area of ground to the west of the rugby
pitch onee contained a pond and 1t is easy o
imagine Captain Stedman and his young
wife, Sophia Mercer, taking a stroll across
the Greenyards and around the pond,

Across High Streel from the Greenyvards is
Ciihson Park., The Gibson family, who had
long been associated with Melrose, gave the

land 1o the town, Within the park can be
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Found tennis courts and a caravan park. Al
the necth west corner of the park 15 the old
fire station, This stmple stone building hus
w putched eoot with ancar rad siren-dating
fronm the Second World War - onits ndee,
The station was bigenowgh for only one old
stvle fire appliance.  This has now heen
replaced by o more modern building a little

further nlong High Street

Froms this pan of the town: you can geta good
view of the Fildons, the bulls that tower over
Melrose and dominate the skyline for miles
around. Lewend lias it that they were ercated
when Sir Michael Scon, supposedly o wizard
{in faet & 137 century philosopher) set the
Dewvil three msks, The first of these was 1o
cleave the head of mzhey Eildon Hill mnte
three, the second was to bridle the Tweed
with a Cauld above Kelso and vel anather
wis o make ropes from sand al Berwick.
(e first twvo were completed with ease but
the fast trial keeps the Devil busy to this day;
since the tide keeps washing his work away.
Sir Michael Scott 15 said 10 be buried in the
erounds of Melrose Abbey.

Another local legend associated with the
Fildons is that King Arthur and his Knights
fought their last great battle nearby at Gala
Water, in the Vale of Woe. Aller the battle,
Arthur and his warriors were laid in a
chamber deep within the Eildon Hills, ready
to defend the country again if and when the
need arises. Yet another is that Thomas
Learmont- Triee Tammas- fell asleep under

the Eildon treg and met and kissed the gqueen

of the fairies. He then gained powers Lo sec
the future and many of his prophecies came

Lrue:

St Mary’s School (14)

adjacent to the Greenvands is St Mary's

[mmediately
School. The schood = bult on the grounds
of Abbey Park, the house of Caplain
Stedman. The oldest pirt of the house dutes
from 1820 and hasan elesant bowed central
bay with an armurial panel over the doorvay
Stedman ewned a ereat deal of land around
the house, including an extensive ofchard
stretching 1o the Abbey, He was chairman
pfvarious civie bodies in the townand plaved
animportunt part in the life of Melrose during
the 197 century, Continue up High Street

towards hMarker Square.

S Mary'’s School (143

Melrose Masonic Lodge (13). The Lodge
of Melrose St Joln is located where High
Street joins Market Square and s reputed to
be the joint oldest such institution in
Seotland, Tt 15 said that the masens who
founded the Lodge, which was originally
sited 1 Newstead, worked on the Abbey
during its carly stages of construction, The

todeze moved to Melrose in 1791
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O Decentber 27, St John the Evangelists
Feast Might, the Freemasons of the tooam and
from furher atield ke partin the “Masons
Werdk"cantarch-light procession. This involves
walking uround the Mercat Cross three times
led by a band playing * Mhe Merry Maxons ™,
From here the band leads the procession to
the Abbey where a short service and
ceremony 15 held, Afterwards, they return

o their Lodge for a social event.

The plan of the town centre has changed litle
over the yvears although the buildings
certamly have. Lntil the 17" century, most
domestic buildings in Seottish towns were
thatehed. However.in 1681 a Parliamentary
Act was passed which stipulated that rooting
material should be “lead, sfate, scaiizie™ ., or

Hile dned

wer etherwise . This was i ogn
attempl Lo stop fire spreading Trom building
1o building. To the rear of the houses were
the ‘haeklands” or gardens, which were
roughly three times.as long as they were
brosad und these would sometimes contaim g
private well. Here the householders would
have grown some produce and kept animals
and even carried our industrial activity on a
small scale. Betore an effective public
sewioe system was introduced, the back lunds
would also have contained a cesspil.

hapelully o fair distance from the well.

Foday: Market Square has many interesling
buildings. For example there s the former

Corn Exchange which now contains a

npvmtinnod Sveaelvle e stone slengles,

I8

chemist’s shop. This was designed o the
carly 18605 in a Scots Jacobean style by
David Cousins, who used 1o be the Ciy
Architect for Edinburgh,  Om the buiiding
wiucan see the carved iitals ofthe architect
and also MEFC, standing for Melrose Farmers!
Club.

Ormiston Tnstitute {161 Next door is the
Ormiston Institute, bequeathed to the town
for recreational purposcs by Charles
Ormiston. Above the entrance there 15 o
memorial clock dates which from 1892,
dedicated 1o the phiysician and surgeon John
Meikle [nsidesthe Trimontium Exhibition,
rian by the lecal sroup the Trimontiuom Trast,
showing many features of 1ife on the Roman
frontier and this is open from April until the
end of October, The exhibition houses o
variety of finds from the site of the Romun
fort and canips and no visit o Melrose would
be complete without o visit to this muoseum.
In addition, suided walks are orpanised and
fed by members of the Trimontium Trust on
[hursday afternoons from Easter to
September, These take i some ol the locul
siles dssoviated with the Roman eccupation
of the Borders, Orpposite is the red sandstone
Bank of Scottand with its high round headed

able.

lhe importance of Melrose as o visitor
atteaction and market own is reflected in the
number af hotels around the Square. Noable
examples imclude "Burts®, *The George &
Ahbotstord”, *King's Arms™ and the *Bon-

Accord’, The latter of these was once the
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Bunk of Scotfand Buitding

lamily home of Cathenine Helen Spence
whosé family emigrated o Ausiralia in 839
when she was 14 years old. Onee there, she
became o social and political relormer,
eventuglly bemng-called e Grond Od
Winmnan of Awstvalia V. IUwas here also that a
mecting ook place between Generals
Fizsenhower, Montgomery and Sikorsky prioe
to the 13-Day landings in 1944,

Une ol the most colourful events in the town
involves trying wo catch and hide a rugby ball
(culled the marriage bally which is kicked in
tor the crowd by a bride on her wedding day,
Wihoever calches the wedding ball has 1o hide
it for three days, after which it becomes theirs
and o much treasured object. This custom 15
derived from the ancient game called
Handba™ which is sl played in some Border

L,

15

The Melrose Festival was iangurated in
930, based on the earlier local event known
as the “Dineleton Pionic” which was held
on Melrose Commaon, In 1937, the girl dux
of the local schoal became the first Melrose
Festival Queen. In 1938, the hist Melrosian
- the wwn’s principal - was appoimied. The
Festival is held each June and. hike many
other Bordet towns that hold common
richings; the week-long event 1s keenly
awailed. On the Saturday, the festival
cavaleade visits the siles ussociated with the
mstory and culture of Melrose, places such
as: Trimontium: Gattonside: Damick Tower:
Abbotsford and the Abbey. [During the
celebrations, the Melrosian, his supporiers,
the Festival Queen and her Court are
welecomed at nearby Abbotstord, the former
home of Sir Walter Scott. The party then
returns to the Abbey where there 1sa re-
enactmem of the granting by King David |

ol the charter to Melrose Abbey,

From the corner of Market Square, turn down
Abbey Street and head back lowards the
Tourist Information Centre and the end of
this walk through Melrose, iy architeéture
and history, Being a short walk, it has not
been possible to include everything of
imterest bul we hope that this bas been enough
o give vou a Pavour of the town and trust

that you will returm seon.
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